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On 2012-01-18, at 9:02 AM, "Rockx, John" * wrote:

From: Ed Houghtol

Sent: Wednesday, sanuary 10, cuiz 0.10 A

To: Rockx, John

Subject: Re: working capital write up

John:

Is the $5.5 million noted in this attachment the new value of the re-cap?
Ed

Sent from my iPad

On 2012-01-17, at 4:49 PM, "Rockx, John" - wrote:

DCTIIL. | UTduUay, Jailiualy 17, culcs 2.9U rri
To: Rockx, John

Cc: John Glicksman; Carolyn Young
Subject: RE: working capital write up
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Airant: QNE_RQAD_ARAD

Confidentiality Waming: This message and any attachments are
intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are
confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission,
conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from
your system. Thank you.
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Any tax advice herein is based on the facts provided
to us and on current tax law including judicial and
administrative interpretation. Tax law is subject to
continual change, at times on a retroactive

basis and may result in incremental taxes, interest or
penalties. Should the facts provided to us

be incorrect or incomplete or should the law or its
interpretation change, our advice may be
inappropriate. We are not responsible for updating
our advice for changes in law or

interpretation after the date hereof. The advice or
other information provided herein is

confidential and may be privileged and is for the
sole use of KPMG’s client. The advice is based

on the specific facts and circumstances and the
scope of KPMG’s engagement and associated
terms of engagement as the case may be and is not
intended to be relied upon by any other person.
KPMG disclaims any responsibility or liability for
any reliance that any person other than

the client may place on this advice. If you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure,

copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it,

is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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Any tax advice herein is based on the facts provided to us
and on current tax law including judicial and
administrative interpretation. Tax law is subject to
continual change, at times on a retroactive

basis and may result in incremental taxes, interest or
penalties. Should the facts provided to us
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